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~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

May 2, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Paul R. Bourdeau
19 Valley View Drive RR 1
New Milford, Connecticut 06776

Re: H UE 1522

Dear Mr. Bourdeau:

,) The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated January 28, 1983, and determined that on

Ch the basis of information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the respondent there is no reason to

" believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

-q. Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a

C, complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. $ 437g(a) (8).

~Sincerely,

Charles 'N. Steele
General Counsel}$

Associate Ge ieral Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAILRETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Paul R. Bourdeau
19 Valley View Drive RR 1
New Milford, Connecticut

067
Re- !.UR 1522

Dear Mr. Bourdeau:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated January 28, 1983, and determined that on
the basis of information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the respondent there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleGeneral Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. GrossAssociate General Counsel



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
• WASHINGTON. D.C. 2O4635 .May 2, 1983

CERTIFIED NAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert H. Chanin
General Counsel
National Education Association
1201 16th Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20036

IRe: M4UR 1522

~Dear Mr. Chanin:

~On February 4 1983, the Commission notified your clients,
the New Milford Education Association, the Connecticut Education

" Association and National Education Association, of a complaint
. alleging that they had violated certain sections of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
0

The Commission, on April 26, 1983, determined that on the
~basis of the information in the complaint and information
~provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation

of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleGeneral Counsel

al Counsel



( FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~ WASHINGTON. D.C. 2O463

CERTIFIED MAI
msm RECEIPT QSSS

General Counsel
National Education Association
1201 16th Street, NW

€ Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1522

Dear Mr. Chanin:

On February 4, 1983, the Commission notified your clients,
c the New Milford Education Association, the Connecticut Education
"c Association and National Education Association, of a complaint

alleging that they had violated certain sections of the Federal
0 Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

~The Commission, on April 26, 1983, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information

C provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This

.-O matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CONKI88IOK

In the Matter of

New Milford Education Association
Connecticut Education Association
National Education Association

!4UR 1522

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie !W. Emmons, Secretary of the "ederal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 26,

1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1522:

1. Find no reason to believe
that the respondents committed
any violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

nre W. Emmons
of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

Date

4-21-83,4-22-83, 4:04
2:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary
Office of General Counse fA

April 21, 1983

MtUR 1522 - 1st GC Rpt

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[1
[]
[]

[]
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[]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Lit igat ion

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)
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[]
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, NWl

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR 1522
BY OGC TO TIE COMMISSION: 4'.i-' DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC: 02/01/83
DATE OF NOTIFICATION
OF RESPONDENT: 02/04/83
STAFF MEMBER: R. Lee Andersen

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Paul R. Bourdeau

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: New Milford Education Association,
Connecticut Education Association
and the National Education Association

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 441b

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On February 1, 1983, a signed and sworn complaint was filed

by Mr. Paul R. Bourdeau against the new Milford Education

Association ("NMEA"), the Connecticut Education Association

("CEA") aud the National Education Association ("NEA"). The

complaint alleges that the respondents have violated federal law

by using the agency service fees of non-member teachers to make

expenditures for ideological or political purposes.

13 APR2 IP 4: 04



FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The specific allegations made by the complainant are:

(1) that respondents have violated their own agency fee rebate

policiesl (2) that respondents NMEA and CEA have failed to

respond to complainant's challenges to the rebate policies and

(3) that respondents have used complainant's agency service fee

for improperly paying membership benefits and lobbying federal

candidates on social, political and ideological issues contrary

to the U.S. Supreme Court decision in Abood v. the Detroit Board

" of Education, 431 U.s. 209 (1977). / Even if respondents have

failed to comply with the union's written rebate procedures or

have unsatisfactorily responded to complainant's challenges to

these procedures as alleged, no violation of the Act has occurred

O since the Commission has no jurisdiction over such matters.

O However, there are circumstances under which complaint's third

" allegation might amount to an illegal expenditure by a labor

CD organization in connection with a federal election. 2 U.S.C.

S 441b. If , for example, the alleged lobbying of federal

candidates on political issues included promises of PAC

contributions, the respondents could be in violation of the

prohibition in S 441b.

*/ In Abood the Court held that union expenditures unrelated to
collective bargaining are properly financed only by voluntary
payments by members of the union. Thus where a mandatory agency
fee is collected from non-members, provision must be made by the
union to rebate that portion of the fee used by the union for
expenditures unrelated to its collective bargaining function.
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Complainant's allegations, however, are not specific on this
factual point while the respondents have unequivocally denied

using agency fees for such prohibited expenditures. (See

Attachments 1 and 2). Therefore, the Office of General Counsel

recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that

respondents committed any violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431 et seq., and

close the file.

++ RECOMMENDATION
-, The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission

0O find no reason to believe that respondents committed any

~violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431 et s., and close the file.

0

~Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

___ ___ ___ __ BY: _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _
- t Ke ne A.Gross"

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response of counsel for NEA
2. Affidavit of respondent's political action committee

director
3. Letters to complainant and respondent
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RE: MUR 1522

Dear Mr. Gross:

On February 4, 1983, you wrote to the National EducationAssociation (NEA) regarding the above MUR, which is based upon a
January 17, 1983, letter to the Federal Election Commission
(Commission) from Paul R. Bourdeau. You also sent a letter that
is identical in substance to the Connecticut Education Associa-
(CEA). I have been authorized to represent NEA, CEA and the New
Milford Education Association (NMEA) -- which did not receive a
letter from you but is implicated by virtue of Mr. Bourdeau's
letter -- in connection with this !4UR, and this response is
submitted on behalf of all three organizations.

As Mr. Bourdeau's January 17 letter indicates, this IIUR is
bottomed on a dispute regarding the service fee (i.e., agency
shop) provision in the collective bargaining agreement between
the New Milford, Connecticut, Board of Education and NMEA, which
is recognized as the exclusive bargaining representative for a
unit of the Board's employees, including Mr. Bourdeau and the
other persons on whose behalf he is complaining. Although
Mr. Bourdeauts complaint is defective on its own terms (and
substantially misconstrues his rights under both the opinion of
the United States Supreme Court in Abood V. Detroit Board of
Education, 431 U.S. 209 (1977), and the Connecticut teacher
collective bargaining statute, Conn. Stat., sections l0-153a, et
seqo), it is unnecessary for present purposes to address these-
points. The short and dispositive response to your letter is
that this complaint has nothing whatever to do with elections to
federal office and the Commission should summarily dismiss it.

The Abood case, which is cited by Mr. Bourdeau in his
January 17 letter, involved a challenge under the First and
Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution to the
validity of the agency shop in public education. The Supreme
Court sustained the constitutionality of the agency shop con-
cept, but held that the compelled fees could not be used by the
union, over objection, to fund "ideological activities unrelated

#4~kA '-

0
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0D

NAT IONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION * 1201 16th St. N.W., Wash~ington , D C 20)036 (02j"2.7O0 .S

February 1l7,- l983 "

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross-- -
Associate General Counsel j ._ ,...
Federal Election Coznission--
Washington, D.C. 20463



Kenneth A. Gross* 2 ~ebruary 17, 19S3

to collective bargaining." 431 u.S. at 235, 236, 241. Although
declining to identify the particular union activities which fall
on the prohibited side of the line, the Court indicated that its
primary concern was not with expenditures for electoral politics.
With regard to such expenditures, it stated:

To the extent that this activity involves
support of political candidates, it must,
of course, be conducted consistently with
any applicable (and constitutional) system
of election campaign regulation.

Id. at 236, n.32.

In an effort to avoid potential federal court litigation,
the Supreme Court reiterated a suggestion that it had made in
several earlier cases. Specifically, it encouraged unions to
adopt an internal rebate procedure, pursuant to which dissenting

;. employees could receive back, upon request, that portion of their
agency shop fees that otherwise would have been used for

- proscribed purposes. _Id. at 240.

~Mr. Bourdeau's complaint has two parts. He alleges first
that "[a]l11 three unions have violated their internal rebate
procedures for the 1981-82 fiscal year...." Whether they have or

O have not, and if they have, whether this would or would not
violate Mr. Bourdeau's legal rights, are questions of state law,

" or at best, perhaps even questions of federal constitutional law.

Clearly, however, they are not questions to be resolved by the

The second part of Mr. Bourdeau's complaint is "that all
Cthree unions are including in our agency service fee requirement,

expenditures which are contrary to the Ellis-Fails and Abood vs.
0 Detroit Board of Education U.S. Supreme Court decisions." Again,.
~we need not for present purposes debate the legal merit of Mr.

Bourdeau 's assertion: the matter properly would be of concern to
the Conuission only if the fees are being used in connection with
elections for federal office.

This is not the case. AlthOugh we are prepared to submit an
affidavit affirming this if the Commission so desires, such an
affidavit would apear to be unnecessary inasmuch as Mr. Bourdeau
does not even allege that the compelled fees have been used in
connection with elections for federal office. Thus, he contends
in his January 17 letter that they have been used for the
following specific purposes:

a. Purchase and related expenses for mem-
bership benefits, such as liability in-
surance, free legal representation,
union publications, discount purchases,
etc.



i"'ii Kenneth A. Gros@ 3 @ebruar 7, 190 3 , (

b. Lobbying of federal candidates for social,
political and ideological issues, such as
abortion, E.R.A., gun control, nuclear dis-
armament, federal budget, environment, •
creationism, etc.

Passing for the moment the factual accuracy of Mr. Bourdeau's
allegations, and the question of whether expenditures for these
purposes in any event would be rebatable under Abood (a matter
that now is the subject of litigation in several federal courts
through the country), there certainly is nothing in the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Act), that in any way
prohibits the use of involuntary contributions for any of the
above purposes.

There is no need to belabor the point. Mr. Bourdeau has not
even alleged, much less presented any evidence to demonstrate,-
that NEA, CEA or NMEA has taken any action that is in violation
of the Act, and the Commission should close the file on this
matter.

If you have any questions about this letter, or desire
-O any additional information, please contact me directly. I

have enclosed the completed Designation of Counsel Statement,
-Oand have been authorized by NqEA, CEA and N4MEA to receive any
C communications from the Commission regardng this Z4UR.

Sincerely, 1).

~Robert B. Chanin
0D General Counsel

"' RHC: sf
0 Enclosure

cc: Ken klelley
Tom Mondani
Richard Sheridan



STATE MENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
Re: MUR 1522

NAME OF COUNSEL:,

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

Robert HJ. Chankin

1201 Sixteenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

(202) 822-7035

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorizied to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

S the Commission.

0

Date

. NAME:
ADDRESS:

Richard SheridanPresident, New Milford Education Association
south Road
South Kent, Connecticut 06785

HOME PHONE.
BUSINESS PHONE:



STATEMENT oF DEsIGNATION OF couN sEL
Re: MUR 1522

NAME, oF COU SEL:.
ADRSS:

TEZLEPHONE:

Robert N. Chanin
1201 Sixteenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

(202) 822-7035

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorizied to receive any notifications and other

cornmunications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

S the Commission.

r~-JJ~fg~3
Date

Signature .1

NAME:
ADDRss:

Thosuas P. Hondani
Executive Director
Connecticut Education Association
21 Oak Street
Hartford, Connecticut 06106

HOME PHOI4B
BUSINESS PHONE: (203) 525-5641.
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NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION.• 1201 16th St. N.W.. WIeint ,. 0 C 200 * 202) 622.7035
WSU.ARD H. McGUSI.[ PmsImnt TERRY sERNOI, Ires tivs'6ir~seo
SEMNIE IrR[TAG, Vice PresidentMARY NATWOOC FUTRELL, Skecretery.Tresumro

April 8, 1983

Mr. Kenneth A. GrossAssociate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE : M4UR 1522

Dear Mr. Gross:

Per my telephone coversation with Lee Andersen of your
office, I have enclosed an affidavit by Kenneth F. Melley,
Director of Political Affairs of the National Education
Association (NEA) and treasurer designee of the NEA-Political
Action Committee, as a follow-up to our February 17, 1983,
letter to you regarding MUR 1522. I trust this is sufficient
for your purposes.

Sincerely,

JK: ew

2#

r!:1
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In re MUR 1522

Kenneth F. Melley, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I am the Director of Political Affairs of the National
Education Association (NEA) and the Treasurer Designee of
the NEA-Political Action Committee * (NEA-PAC). In this
capacity, I am familiar with the activities undertaken by
NEA and its affiliates, and their political action comuuittees,
in connection with elections to federal office.

2. No agency shop fees are used by NEA, the Connecticut
Education Association or the New Milford Education Association,

__ or their political action committees, to provide financial
,.. assistance to any candidate for election to fe alofie

City of Washington )
0 )ss.

District of Columbia )

C Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of

. April, 1983.

My Commission Expires:

U7 Cmu Ezh Amu 3t. 193
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
11W IS I) WASHINGTON, D.C. ,20463

CERTIFIED MAI
REsTUN REsCEIPT- REOUSTED

Robert H. Chanin
General Counsel
National Education Association
1201 16th Street, NW

'" Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1522

Dear Mr. Chanin:

On February 4, 1983, the Commission notified your clients,
c the New Milford Education Association, the Connecticut Education
O Association and National Education Association, of a complaint

alleging that they had violated certain sections of the Federal
OElection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

r The Commission, on April , 1983, determined that on the
C basis of the information in the complaint and information

provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
~of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
~matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20*63

CERTIFIED HAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Hr. Paul R. Bourdeau
19 Valley View Drive RR 1
New Milford, Connecticut 06776

~Re: ISUR 1522

O Dear Mr. Bourdeau:

9 The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated January 28, 1983, and determined that on

~the basis of information provided in your complaint and
, information provided by the respondent there is no reason to

believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act
o of 1971, as amended ("the Act") has been comitted.

~Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allowsa(D complainant to seek judicial review of the Comission's dismissal

, 3 of this action. See 2 U.S.C. $ 437g(a) (8).

~Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION * 1201 16th st., N.W., Washinglton, 0 C 20036 • (202) 822-7035
WILLARD N. McGUIRE, President TERRY NERNDON, FExecutivelirector
SERNIE FREITAG, Vice President
MARY NATWOOD FUTRELL, Secretary.Treasurer"

April 8, 1983

Mr. Kenneth A. GrossAssociate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1522

*- Dear Mr. Gross:

0) Per my telephone coversation with Lee Andersen of your
office, I have enclosed an affidavit by Kenneth F. Melley,
Director of Political Affairs of the National Education

~Association (NEA) and treasurer designee of the NEA-Political
Action Committee, as a follow-up to our February 17, 1983,

>9 letter to you regarding MUR 1522. I trust this is sufficient
for your purposes.

0
~Sincere ly,

y Kletskcy0 Staff Counsel k

JK : ew

26
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In re MUR 1522

Kenneth F. Melley, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I am the Director of Political Affairs of the National
Education Association (NEA) and the Treasurer Designee of
the NEA-Political Action Committee (NEA-PAC). In this
capacity, I am familiar with the activities undertaken by
NEA and its affiliates, and their political action committees,
in connection with elections to federal office.

2. No agency shop fees are used by NEA, the Connecticut
Education Association or the New Milford Education Association,
or their political action committees, to provide financial
assistance to any candidate for election to fed a fie

City of Washington )
) ss.District of Columbia )

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of
April, 1983.

My Conmmission Expires:

U? C a Rii Aug.. !, IW

'4i ~

0D
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OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL !
NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION * 1201 16th St., N.W., Washington, D C 20036 * 1202_ 2-7035 !
WILLARD 94. McGUIRE, President TERRY H4ERNDON, EXecUtiw Directe( '  

;! iSERNIE REITAG Vice President
MARY HATWOOD FUTRELL, SecretaryTreasurer.- 

'.

February 17 ,'198 3
Mr. Kenneth A. Gross. ... iAssociate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1522

Dear Mr. Gross:

On February 4, 1983, you wrote to the National EducationAssociation (NEA) regarding the above MUR, which is based upon a
January 17, 1983, letter to the Federal Election Commission
(Commission) from Paul R. Bourdeau. You also sent a letter that
is identical in substance to the Connecticut Education Associa-
(CEA). I have been authorized to represent NEA, CEA and the New
Milford Education Association (NNEA) -- which did not receive a
letter from you but is implicated by virtue of Mr. Bourdeau's
letter -- in connection with this MUR, and this response is
submitted on behalf of all three organizations.

As Mr. Bourdeau's January 17 letter indicates, this MUR is
bottomed on a dispute regarding the service fee (i.e., agency
shop) provision in the collective bargaining agreement between
the New Milford, Connecticut, Board of Education and NMEA, which
is recognized as the exclusive bargaining representative for a
unit of the Board's employees, including Mr. Bourdeau and the
other persons on whose behalf he is complaining. Although
Mr. Bourdeau's complaint is defective on its own terms (and.
substantially misconstrues his rights under both the opinion of
the United States Supreme Court in Abood v. Detroit Board of
Education, 431 U.S. 209 (1977), and the Connecticut teacher
collective bargaining statute, Conn. Stat., sections 10-153a, et
seg), it is unnecessary for present purposes to address these-
points. The short and dispositive response to your letter is
that this complaint has nothing whatever to do with elections to
federal office and the Commission should summarily dismiss it.

The Abood case, which is cited by Mr. Bourdeau in hisJanuary 17 letter, involved a challenge under the First and
Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution to thevalidity of the agency shop in public education. The Supreme
Court sustained the constitutionality of the agency shop con-
cept, but held that the compelled fees could not be used by the
union, over objection, to fund "ideological activities unrelated

0D
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Kenneth A. Gross 2February 17, 1983

to collective bargaining." 431 U.s. at 235, 236, 241. Although i
declining to identify the particular union activities which fall
on the prohibited side of the line, the Court indicated that its
primary concern was not with expenditures for electoral politics.
With regard to such expenditures, it stated:

To the extent that this activity involves
support of political candidates, it must,
of course, be conducted consistently with
any applicable (and constitutional) system
of election campaign regulation.

Id. at 236, n.32.

In an effort to avoid potential federal court litigation,
the Supreme Court reiterated a suggestion that it had made in
several earlier cases. Specifically, it encouraged unions to
adopt an internal rebate procedure, pursuant to which dissenting
employees could receive back, upon request, that portion of their
agency shop fees that otherwise would have been used for~~proscribed purposes. Id_. at 240.

<D Mr. Bourdeau's complaint has two parts. He alleges first
~that "[aill three unions have violated their internal rebate

procedures for the 1981-82 fiscal year .... " Whether they have orO have not, and if they have, whether this would or would not
~violate Mr. Bourdeau's legal rights, are questions of state law,

or at best, perhaps even questions of federal constitutional law.
o Clearly, however, they are not questions to be resolved by the

The second part of Mr. Bourdeau's complaint is "that allCD three unions are including in our agency service fee requirement,
~expenditures which are contrary to the Ellis-Fails and Abood vs.

Detroit Board of Education U.S. Supreme Court decisions." Again,
~we need not for present purposes debate the legal merit of Mr.

Bourdeau's assertion: the matter properly would be of concern to
the Commission onl if the fees are being used in connection with
elections for federal office.

This is not the case. Although we are prepared to submit an
affidavit affirming this if the Commission so desires, such an
affidavit would apear to be unnecessary inasmuch as Mr. Bourdeau
does not even allege that the compelled fees have been used in
connection with elections for federal office. Thus, he contends
in his January 17 letter that they have been used for the
following specific purposes:

a. Purchase and related expenses for mem-
bership benefits, such as liability in-
surance, free legal representation,
union publications, discount purchases,
etc.
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b. Lobbying of federal candidates for social,
political and ideological issues, such as
abortion, E.R.A., gun control, nuclear dis-
armament, federal budget, environment,
creationism, etc.

Passing for the moment the factual accuracy of Mr. Bourdeau's
allegations, and the question of whether expenditures for these
purposes in any event would be rebatable under Abood (a matter
that now is the subject of litigation in several' feeral courts
through the country), there certainly is nothing in the Federal i
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Act), that in any way
prohibits the use of involuntary contributions for any of the
above purposes.

There is no need to belabor the point. Mr. Bourdeau has not
even alleged, much less presented any evidence to demonstrate,
that NEA, CEA or NMEA has taken any action that is in violation

O of the Act, and the Commission should close the file on this
matter.

~If you have any questions about this letter, or desire
any additional information, please contact me directly. I

~have enclosed the completed Designation of Counsel Statement,
and have been authorized by NEA, CEA and NMEA to receive any~communications from the Commission regardng this MUR.

~Robert H. Chanin
0 General Counsel

RHC:sf
~Enclosure

cc: Ken Melley
Tom Mondani
Richard Sheridan



STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Re: MUR 1522

NAME OF COUNSEL: Robert H. Chanin

ADDRESS: 1201 Sixteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

TELEPHONE: (202) 822-7035

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorizied to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date

ADDRESS:
Richard Sheridan
President, New Milford Education Association
South Road
South Kent, Connecticut 06785

HOME PHONRs

BUSINESS PHONE:

Signature



STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Re: MUR 1522

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:•

TELEPHoNE:

Robert H. Chanin

1201 Sixteenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

(202) 822-7035

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorizied to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

%Jr~fr
Signature

Date

ADDRESS :
Thomas P. Mondani
Executive Director
Connecticut Education Association
21 Oak Street
Hartford, Connecticut 06106

HOME PHONRs

BUSINESS PHONE: (203) 525-5641



ECATEmAescx~AT'o"

I~CR

~~IeFEsl~J

Dir, N*~tb A. (~ross
ASs@A~ 4*Wa1 Co~aps.1
Fdral BI.,tio*~ coiiox~
Vash±ib*ton, '~.C. 20463



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D C. 20463

February 4, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Connecticut Education Association
21 Oak Street
Hartford, CT

Re: MUR 1522

" Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on February 1, 1983, the
0D Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

that your association may have violated certain sections of the
'9 Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act'). A
O copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter

M4UR 1522. Please refer to this number in all future
"0 cor respondence.

oD Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against your association

r in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
oD within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is

received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
r' based on the available information.

~Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed3 form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



- 2-

If you have any questions, please contact Lee Andersen, thestaff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-5071. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

e Enclosures1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



.( FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
• . WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

February 4, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard Sheridan, President
New Milford Education Association
P.O. Box 1705
New Milford, CT 06776

Re: MUR 1522

. Dear Mr. Sheridan:

,O This letter is to notify you that on February 1, 1983, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

) that your association may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter

" MUR 1522. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against your association
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is

S received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



- 2-

If you have any questions, please contact Lee Andersen, the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-5071. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Comission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

O Enclosures1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

! ! i i 
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~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

February 4, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

National Education Association
1202 16th Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: I4UR 1522

Dear Sir/Madam:

'IT This letter is to notify you that on February 1, 1983, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

'0 that your association may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (".the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter

0" MUR 1522. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

(o Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against your association

~in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is

C received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

~Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4) (B) and S 437g(a)(12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclose@ form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



- 2-

If you have any questions, please contact Lee Andersen, thestaff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-5071. For your
information, ye have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

'0

0)

O Enclosures1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH INCTON. D.C. 20463

February 4, 1983

Mr. Paul R. Bourdeau
19 Valley View Dr. RR 1
New Milford, CT 06776

Dear Mr. Bourdeau:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on February 1, 1983, against the Connecticut
Education Association, the New Milford Education Association, and
the National Education Association which alleges violations of

D the Federal Election Ca:4,aign laws. A staff member has been
S assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondents will be

notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same

S manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for

o handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

oSincerely,
~Charles N. Steele
~~General Counsel /

By Kenneth A. Gros
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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Jf. kEenneti A. GrossASsociate General Counsel
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Washinigton, 1). C. 201+63

.~ -a

-

~

C1 ; . ' . 'L T ' - ., "*,

.Co

a.---

) CD
a.



19 Valley View Dr. RRIL
New Milfordi, Conn. 06776
January 28, 1983

-o

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross .
Associate Genera l Counsel c
Feler3l Election Commission -
Washington, D. C. 204.63

Dear General Counsel Gruss:

I swear that the contents of my complaint dated
January 17, 1983, are true to trie best ot' my knowledge

~arA the notary represents as part of the Jurat that such
swearing dii. occur.

Sorry for any inconvenience this may have caused.

S incerely,

o P± /cfb Paul R. Bourieau

~Signed and sworn before me this 29th day of January, 1983

State of Connecticut ., .,,M,,ford'
County of Litchfields: wMior

JOANNETT

NOTARY PUBLiC

MVCOMMISSION EXPIRES MARCH 31. 1964



19 Valley View Dr. R31New. Milord, Conn. •06776
January 17, 1983

4r. Lenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel =
Federal Election Commission ..
Was hingt on, D. C. 202+63 c r '

Dear General Counsel Gross; :

Public school teachers are required by the Connecticut General *.

Statute lO-153(a)b et. seq. to pay an agency service fee to the' ew
Milford Education Association, the Connecticut Education Associa-
tion, and the National Education Association. As pre-scribed in your
letter of January 4, 1983, the following is submitted as alleged vio-
lations by these unions listed above:

1. J!l three unions have violated thel.r interrnal rebate pro-
cedures for the :981-62 fiscal year-*Aich w s designed by

. their own admiss~crn tc rotect otur cconstituticnal rights
under the firs: adzendr.:ent.

a.-Faile to resrond to c' _u4 'zctions of rorn-union
ze:.:.rs as re~red by t ,e reba-te re~r. Te

sse e-,~ are obli a e-- t r= esond tc said coin-
z .n.c a ions.

b.Fie ortz tr" - 62reat ""ithin the
ti::e limit allotted. The . EA rebate was re-

. ceived fort,,-six (46) days l te, the C. T. rebate
was receives sixt'T-nine (69) days beyond prescribed
l~~~iit and " ;e have not receives the ";EA rebate
which is no:: one hundred s~~t~'-eight (166) days

o late.

2. Th.e II.. A. and the C.E..,. have failed to acknowledge our
challenge to the final awo'nt of the rebate which is allow-
able under the rebate orocedure. The N.reate.hal
lenge was received October 4+th and the C.E.A. on October
14th under registered receipt request wail.

3. We contend that all three unions are including in our agency
service fee requirement, expenditures which are contrary to
the Ellis-Fails and the Abood vs. Detroit Board of Education
U. S. Supreme Court decisions.

a. Purchase and related expenses for membership benefits,
such as liability insurance, free legal representa-
tion, union publications, discount purchases, etc.



b. Lobbyin of federal candidates for social, politi-
cal and ideological issues, such as abortion E. . ., i

gun control, nuclear disarmament, federal budget, en- i

vironment, creationism, etc. +,:

I have been granted .permission to sign this letter in behalf of

all respondents whose addresses you can find in the letter dated
September 3, 1981 to the Executive Secretary, Connecticut Education

PRB/cfbPaul 3. Bcuardeau

+ c:: Senator Lowell J eicker Phc ..e 2C33-r-3436

encls.•

SROS£fvARY ~ SWE ,Y
NOTARY PUBL C
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I. "Service fee"M means a fee which is paid to the CEA (or tQ a CEA "

affiliate for subsequent transmission tothe CEA)by a nonmember pursuant to

a contractual or statutoryv requirement.•

I I '' PRELiMINARY POLITICAL.JWEOLOSICAL ACTI VITY' REBATE .. ':"• :;'' ;

A. No later than July 1st after the Representative Assembly adopts the
, I '

CEA annual budget, the Executive Director shall determine the percentage of

the budget which is allocated to political/ideological activities." : "

B. The CEA dues for active members 'or the iscal year in question

shall be multiplied by the aforesaid percentage and the product shall con-

stitute the preinina'-y Dolitical/'deo'.oc-cal rebate for nonmembers wh o are

eigible for C:A aciv nmes.

. ... . i

I!!.NOT~CAION 0F REBATE P .'JDRE

A. As soon as possible after a service fee requirement becomes effective

in a particular fiscal year in a bargann unit for which a CEA affiliate

is the collective bargaining re'resentat'.ve, but in no event more than ten (10)

days after the CEA kr'ew or reasonably should have known that such recuirement

was effective, the Executive D'.rector snall send to such affiliate:

1) a copy of the CEA political/ideological activity rebate

procedure; and

2) a notice which indicates:

a. that nonmnembers may request a political/ideological

activity rebate from the CEA;

b. the steps to be taken by a nonmember in order to re-

quest a political/ideological activity rebate}' and "

I

6. 2b
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w

c. the amount of preliminary political/ideologlcal activity :

rebate and the manner in which It .has been computed. -- :

B. Prouiptly after receipt o. the aforesaid notice, the CtA a~f a~ ::'!

* shall post it for a period of not less thban thirty (30) days In the same °

* manner as it normally polt$i ttsbof, irnt~rs ie s ,t* 'b! g-i llgi :, .

unit or otherwise shall make a good faith effort to comunicate to nonmembers i,

in the bargaining unit the contents of said notice. "" ,

IV. REQUEST -FOR BgTE ' ... :: : : ... . .'

, 4 L A " no .'c".tr who otScects " ' , e x-enditure' of any portion of his or .i
">. .:. 

"

,N=.,/li~h r rvice fee fcr po~itical/ider'.:o~ci~l activities may request a politicl/' "~

i/., l' . .  eolu 8Clact'!vity rebate L'y se',:-'n a witten commu~unication to the Execu- ,:

le 7 :'ive .'.::,ctor. Said co, nictC'., sha!'! be cc~sidered timely if it iS post; "

~1ioet. tyhi'tv2) ce'.s after the first.payment by-saidnonmember "~

, .- J f an, :crticr cT theC serice 'ee.

,' Te britten co-,r vr~iCatiC', sehal include a statement by the nonmember

IV) that ice or she s net a r..'y.he," c' " c- CEA and objects to the expenditure of :l:

0 any p,.,,tion of (<s or :,e service ..ee for political/ideological activity, a :"

reque't for a pclitica.1/ideC1oCi c activity rebate, and the following informa-

* tion"

1) the name and address of the nonmnember;

2) the position in which the nonmember is employed;

3) the name of the CEA affiliate-which is the collective

bargaining representative for the bargaining unit in

question; and

4) the "amount of the service fee. /

/ /

6. 2c
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In ord'e -tD/protect the constitutional rights of person who are required

by contract or statute t;1*i Ali i~iiiIfhli t6. tbt~iCbi~lhlcut EducatiOn Asso-

ci ati on, hereinafter referred to as the "tEA", the CEA Board of Directors adopts

the followling polliti cal /ideological activity rebate procedure.

I. DEFINITIONS

A. "Affiliate" means any local affiliate of the CEA.

E.. "Deys" means calendar days.

C. "Executive Director" means the Execut.ive Director 'of the 
CEA or the

Executive Di'ector' s designee.

D. "Fiscal year" '.eans July '. through the .following June 30.

£. .'CE. dues" r eens the dues for t~e fisca', year in question.

F. ",,r. ..nr, r eans a ncnmemnber o' the CEA who is required to pay a

service fee to the CEA.

C. ,r o'itical/ideO ,gical activity" '.eans"

1) the administration of an inidependent political action committee;

2) the determilnation and/or assistance and/or publicizing of an

organizational preference for a candidate for political office;

3) efforts to enact, defeat, repeal, or amend legisia1tion 
which

is not related to the working conditions, welfare, or working.

environment of employees represented by the CEA and/ or 
i tts

affiliates; or

4) contributions to charitable, religious, ideological or 
political

causes. ./ ..

H. "Representative Assembly" means the Representative Assembly 
of the CEA.

6. 2a

'C

0.

C



4- . : . - ' *

V. ACKWjLEDGt1 F REQUEST"FOR REBATE i".' :" :":.:n,;, s::

,t The Executive Director shall send to..each 
nonmember who relUest

}political /deQooical activity rebate, a written comncto~nomn

or her .that:_.

1.) his or her request-for a po1it{ T~ideologl -tivi --

rebate has been received; 
-. :

2) an amount equal to the preliminary political/ideological

activit.y rebate has been 'aced in an escrow account on

his or her be~elf" a'nd

•" the p, itical/ideOli0~C . activity rebate to which he or she

is ent.it ed she,' be s e, te him or her not ' ore than

thirty (3O days af'.er -.he end of the fiscal year in

cue5" ionl.

hl\

?)OL!',CtL!DELOG!CAL AC-!VZTY RESATE

:A. Atfter t', fiscal ycer in vuesticnl has ended, the Executive Director

Ko s!.ha'i utilize th: procedure set fort-h in Section Two B. above to compute,

on t'!c* ,osis of the percentage of the CEA anr~ual budget actually spent for

political/ideological activity, a f*inel political/ideolOgical activity rebate

for nconembers who have requested such rebate.

.frj1..,€ 'ss B. Not more than thirty (30) days after the end of the fiscal year in

4) )€. (@ question, political/ideological activity rebates shall be sent to those non-

E
I)ab. ,members who requested such rebates as provided below:.

,C5u"~ ,nx-4V1q#g 1-l) A nonmember' who has paid the full amount of a service

EC$?b -0 # " fee which was equal to CEA dues shall receive the full 
"-

___amount of the final political/ideOlOgical acti'vity rebate.

. K~d .. .

0

.- .. ;

0N



~2) The entitlement to a political/fldeological activity rebate .,

of a nonmember who has paid tteful :amov.t ;of.._a sry e:T:.,.

which was less than CEA dues shall receive a proportionally".'/

.. ..reduced political/ideological activity rebate,...

commnunicat~on which explains the reason ,for any difference between th~C TeEectveDrctrshl ncue ihsuhreae a 4 Cn- J

preliminary and final political/ideological activity rebates and *n(dica~tes 4
the steps to be taker by a nonrember !n order to challe~ge the a(eb(vit of " ))

t he ne1 . ltclidooia activ'ty -ebate ou-suent to Sectlo Seven L

Vt,,, . oHA -,'.;. TC vi'. L P3LITiCA " /E2- - ' A' AZTIY!TY REBATE "

O" A. := : , _ . co.'te~s t-at : . tic,/ideological activity i

-p." e *- "t aczc."a: v rz ect the -ota- e "== " the CEA enrual budget

a" ,, 2vs: for =,oitc/:eologic '- activity, he or she ciav challenge

t~., 'e ;'ha'. c'itical/ideolo,-ica activity ' ebete by sendino a written corn-

/ .- at ! tv this effect to tie Executive 'irctor. Said co-,nunication shall

-o b.e c .. sider- timely if it is . st~arkec et more than ten (10) days after-.

"" the ,,..n~erbtr received the rebate and/o written co:n *nicationl from the

-S;1& Executive -,--ect~r pursuant to Section Sx above.

B. The Executive Directo~r shall refer any challenge to the Executive

;73)Committee. The Executive Co..irittee shall take such steps as it deems,

appropriate to resolve the issue, provided that. the nonmnember and/or his or

her representative shall have the right to submit written material and to 7

present oral argument to the Executive Co,,-nittee. The Executive Committee ...

6.2e• :j



' *€': ' 2 : 
' " '

may, .vl tt99' 1f.io, lOfis6lidateto6bmore such challengescinto a single.

l)' :  E)I.hto 'r~1 f e a:timely challenp, to" the fjnal policalI

Qideo1lOgiC¢l ctlvlty rebate i hall be not~fied: in writilng of the decision of

the [A~eutive:COnhItteC. If -a nowneb is not satisfied with the decision

of the :Exetvtli'e Coeulttee, he or: she may, withinr ten (10) lays after re-

ceipt of said decision, subit the matter to the-State Board of Mediation

and Ar bitration. !f such Board refuses to hear such matter, then within

ter Y0iO. d~vys of said refuse! t~e i'+ett.r s~&~i be submitted to arbitration

in accorde. :e ,vth the Voluntary Labor A,'9tration Rules of the American

Arbit,'.tic.  !.ssociation (hereinafter re e,'e to as the "MAA") then in

~e'fect, :r . tat

2 te abiration shl take ace in Hartford,,

Connecticut;

Z' the Executive Cco.ittee sF{!' have the burden of

estab'ishinc a . ima fac .e case "n suoport of the

final politica!/i ,eo~ocice! activity rebate;

,,, the. arbitrator's t Lunct, on h.ll. be to determine "

whether or not the final Doehticel/ideological

activity rebate accurately reflects the percentage

of the CEA annual budget actually, spent for,.

political/ideological activity as defined in

Section One above and the arbitrator shall have . ..

no power to modify said de nto;, ...

6. 2fo /
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4) if more than one nonmember submits the matter t;o arbitra-. !

a single proceeding. Each of the aforesaid nonmembq _ %1:

• : selection of: the-' arb;. ,ratoj the or~er.pf* the--.rceed~gs 2  - -

-: ard/or in-•suich ot~et respct s.js may:, e ressry' to aqcqp-..

• no~ate; the .cbnsri "( t-**::- .. . ..:: - .. ..: - ; : ... -:;:

r.- 0. The Executive -."ttee ?-'.'or tke arbitrator my increase,-but not

I ~decrease the irni D o-'t~ca /jceoco'.cal act'vity rebate. If the Executive ,

,4) ,eZ. ..ttee and/o- the arb't-tor .'.reeses the final political/ideological o:i

ec .~:..;, -", rebaete, thcse --.-e-.res ,,h^ r'e.ted politicalfideo'.o :.cal -  activity :

rebet~s shall te sert -. ---y a-y di :tio'n& am~ount tc. whi.ch they may be :

o ant" :ed.

Z~. A ynon,ember w'. f',es a che. .en.ce to the CEA political/ideological -

o: acti':,ty re~te p-cec're L'cer t"' Sect'on and who also has .fi'ed or intends

to f 'e a chaiienge to t e ,ocai t "-ete's Dolitical/ideological activity

rebate shall have su~.ch c e'wes :c'scl .'ated and processed under the state

aff49 !ate's procedure in~ conjunction with the challenge to the state affiliate's

rebate.

VIII. COMPLIAN CE WITH FEDERAL AND STATE LAW

If any provision of the procedure set forth herein is contrary to federal

or state law, then such orovision shall b'e deemed amended as may be necessary to

comply with said law, but all other provisions shall continue in full forceand

effect.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS dULY 30, 1979.."

6.2;



19 Valley View Dr. RE 1
New Mil1ford, Conn. 06776
September 3, 1981

Political Activity Rebate
c/o Executive Secretary
Connecticut Education Association
21 Oak Street
Hartford,. Connecticut 06106

Dear Executive Secretary:

You.-notification of the rebate procedure for nonmemnbers of '
the iNew Z!lford Education Association was posted subsequent tQ
2"145 P.1. on Sevtember 4th, 1981.

• " "JrS

In accordance with said procedure, .... uersigned employed
':a-,; in th-e :e" !.2.fr scoo -itct"

2.-- it e-r of the bocal, state or d/c national

. b jec= to :-e e:"e; c2.i -: r f an:f our :;cnies for a.r"

-;,,-- t~$Z -----t,,'-: by On-ctic. G~nera! SZ~t-
.en, :z:tion _' -1:3 a(b) ct. sec... arnc thereby,, recucst a rebate

='' ,ree ... ;o.. .:"-z;t,- to raid statute..

"- c c' -ro:!. fu2l icca., * .t.&- a, -atizr.a! dues bein.

. :c~es that th --- -ain-,,u w.ions ~.ac the full a utt
of or dues deduction Ln escrow as "..:e ..-caly hale-eth

~r: r. reat .f . for the NiMEA and the 51.53
, ('.5) of the C=A. Ue wish to be advised as to.%the basis for

arri__vng at, these percentages for cost projection~s for those

areas w' in * h ' '
5. object to th@ cconcept that the co!l.ecting agency and not

th e.;cyer is allowed to maintain cur funds in eco vntog
our emloyer has denied our request to do so.

6. request that the full amournt of our dues remain in escrow
tuntil 30 days after the conclusion of the fiscal year or unti.l a
cecision is reached on a rebate challenge pursuant to Section VI
of the C.E.A. procedure, whichever is later.

7. request substantive procf that said monies have been
placed in escrow by the local, state and national affiliates.

8. request an item by item accounting by" the local, state
and national affiliates of all funds expended for collective bar-



:+ to Connecticut General Statutes Sections 10-15 a Db) et.+ .sqW. e

" request said accounting in conj.unction wit h t he determinat 
+n of "

the final rebate t o be received." •". .', •

9. will reject any at-tempt" of the unions to provide Substan-
tive proof of the final rebate by means of an accounting 

O funds

• +whiqh the +local, state and national affiliates.determine to 
be of

a political/ideological nature. The accounting should be provided

+' in accordance with. substantive proof of funds expended +for 
the

• three categories stated in the aforementioned statutes.' We refer

~to our letter of June 9, 1981, to the president of the local .union

for which we have not had an acknowledgement as of the +date 
of

this letter.

• 10. request that a copy of the interral rebate procedure for
•

the local, state and nationalunions be forwarded to 
each .of +the

undersigned.

I!. ur.able to ;rovide information: as to the amount of fee
" ai as we have not been advised of the payrol'l deductionl which

, will be made in this regard. Once again, we refer to our letter ,

ofJue . 9S, s -- u position regar-ding "the service fee re-
of ue , forI nos e bor5. copy" of th" s letter can be obtained

fr- - the -- =sident of t he local affiliate, the New D~ilford _Educa-

S-V ery trul" y-ours,

:it. Paul R. Bourdeau l.'rs. .5c.nne Peterson
19 Valley VievPDr. RR 1 Ua kean Hill F;oad
,rev; t.ilford, Ccrdn. 06776' Sherman. Conn. 06784

?~r. Robert N. 3rown Iur. Thomas F. Quinlan

Hat Shop Hill Road Lake W.aramnaug
Bridgev aer, Cornn. 06752 iNew P~reston, conn. 06777

i.r. Josep=h Fioccola lix. Norman Remsen
Schaghticoke iDiddle School 2.54 Ridge Road
Hipp Road New 1,ilford, Conn. 06776
New ,'ilford, Conn. 06776"

lixr. Peter l, esser T r. George Szigetti
14 Elizabeth Lane 23 Jefferson Drive
New Lilford, Conn. 06776 New Milford, Conn. 06776



* Mr. J'ohn Pawloskrij
Squash Htollow Road
New Nilford, Conn. 06??6

cc:,Turs. Diane Izzo, ChairmanNew Milford Board of Education

Executive Secretary
National Education Association

Ann Vallombroso
New M~ilford Education Association

N

/
--- *-/
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poli'ticl Atvityr Tteb, te
d co Ezecutiye £Secret'aTy,
N lational Educaton AssciatS0n

• 21 OakStreet;". " '"-""
Hartford, Connecticut

..0

Dear" Executive Seet •K

Subsequent to receipt of your(CEA) rebate procedure on,.
September 2, nine teachers of the New 1i~ford School System
sent a letter to you dated September 3, 1981.°..

, This letter Ine2.uied the requirements pu'suant tco
Section IV, Bequest For 1 ebte, to the i~ation--1 E±ucationl

As s ocat iol..

We trust you received his letter. I have been granted
" oemrso to sign thi !ete in behalf of the nine signa-

tz- jes of the September 3- lttr

0 Ve1y tr .ly yours,

c Praul S..Bourd1eau

I

:19 Yalley View Dr~vey.

Noveber: 7, 1981i
. .. . .. . . , ... ' j; -*8-

• * .. .- . ,i,.,: -
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* •~F, i/ g : 6o° .",/-".

19' Valley iew iv. e i.4
New Milord, Ct.- 06776 :
November 7, 2981 a =

Mrs.' Paulette Carr~ngtol, PresidentNHEA :
East Street School
Ne- Mi2ford, ConfleC~iCUt 06776

Dear President C~rr'ington:
• Subsequent to receipt of the CEA rebate proteieze on"

September 2, nine teachers of the Wew Milford. School System
sent a letter to Ann Vallombroso dated September 3, 1981.

- This letter included ":he requirements purs , .t to
Section IV, equest For Eebate, to the New 1wiiord Education
Associatiocn.

0 We trust you received ;his letter. I have been granted

-- ;.r-.ission to sign~ this letter in behalf of the nine signa-
tories of the Sept.erber 3ri letter..

.V.e' tra y, you. s,

" P.'ul R. Bourdeau

A.

• /
• / °
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5a:bsequent; to receipt of your r ebat~e procedure .onSeptember 2, nine teachers of the U;ew Hiltor.d School System,
sent a letteor to you-datedl September 3, 1981.. -* " "-

This letter incluled the requirements purnt to

Se~tiofl IV. Req.uest Fcr Rebate, of your Activity Rebate

P. rocedure .as adopted July 30, 1979.

N 'e trust you received this letter, : have been granted

, e. sisl to sig, th2.s letter Inbehalf of the nine signa-
tcries oi' :he Septem-ber 3:1 letter,

Very truly yours,

1Paul R.. 3curdeau

-I

..

rcei~v~

-ew - .trd . 067,

N;ovember 7, 1981. 3LB] +:
.. . .. ., . . J"

.. ,. I-

4...

21 , O .. St ee ,,.. -:

Hartford, .Co=,ectr~dcut'-.. .

Dear Executive Secretar~t:

IP

• .+. "

. .. . • o .

• ,• +
•, , ... .'

_ ,. - . , ,":., _



'T..-
+.

a.i c . .-- . .. .. .. .. - --.

-. • .:-. _ :. : = _ - ,, .. * . .S . : .

": o - - - -- _. i-- - -" - ." . "j'

.4 - -; ,- -.:.e -,.. -e -.. . . " ;., e .-- "" '. .

.. ... . . . . . - .% -. . .

- '- --.., - -..

o0 4 . . . . - ? *- 
-.

-- -,4.,. 
, .

--,-.-, 
-..

..- *-*.-..... ,4. *. . * 4-- '4-

• . . - . .. .

... .
",-= . -.. t, .

. . -- ... . . -" -.:, ',, . - :.: ': ""' ..... :" o t .z:" - te .'- .. . .. t +

.
-

"*,• 
41.4'.€ 

"0 + 

4..

~ ?*~ *V "Y 't"a '-C

teachrs wo ar invJvt iv:" t.is, ...t. . ."' :

4.-.

/=.cnandw.l the '.4
a4g

-3.

State .Labr Di p art~ent ... ..: +. .-+ .:1.++ ; ],.: + .:+ .+.
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" Dated: •25,1.982

RESPONSE OF C.E.A. TO OUR COJ UNICATIOIS i
ii •' ' .' I

July 27, 1981 Phone call to Att-y.Doltf (CE&) requesting copy of' rebate i

xprocedure. According to their own procedure should sendM

one aut~matically to all non-members.
August 10 Letter to Attorney P015n requesting same. .
AuguSt 24I Phone call to Atty. Dolan requesting same. '

August 26 Letter from Atty. Dolan with only a sample copy oX a rebate

procedure for a local affiliate. -"
.August 27 Letter to Atty. DoleD requesting official copy of CE& rJ

rebate procedure.
*September 2 Received a copy of CEA rebate procedure - 1 month 5 days ?

after original request. .

September 3 Requested final rebate from NK..A, CEA, & NEA and placement
of preliminary rebate amount in an escrow account accordin5  +

to union procedure. } ~

September 11 Requested of N) EA local rebate procedure with reference + +

to September 3rd letter. .+!i

September 11 To Atty. Cordilico whether as non-members we are entitled:'"

free le~al represe.,tation and liability insurance,. .i

.~~~o CF A ".dvisor and CEA N~ewsb.ef -would cal! back r+'

eptezber 16 0alied Lucen Sca2.ise in reference to Sept. iLth call. !

" ept"""er 16 Eugene Scalize re-turned call nd said he ould send '

~~i-.fcormati on Li

September 23 i eceived !.oca-. r~bate +rccedure and was tc. any ft"er
~~~cczunicaten and c. ,espondencC nust with CiA Atty. Cor±!! l ,i

eC~ter 24 "Wrcte .h-.E .=esident questic.in2 posit+ion of Oir,€ through .. ,

CLA'- Attcrny nd requcsted mn.tes o ur~e 9th meetir ~

oregarding :ote adDti on of I"'-- r.=.eae .: e~cdure. As of the i
dat cf tb l"i.ng, we have not received a response. .

Octo~r Letter fro& Atty'. Dol.an (2 day short of a month) stalkrng !

yes ",,e are entitled to union betroe its ef !ia oility insuranlc

O ~and free iea representation .i

~cce . ete cA.. , C..'dilico questioning constitutionality of +

Occbe !0 ethese ncn-negotiated internal union benefits, Never rbceived

CO a responlse •....
October 24 Let~er to ?residenat of N .A to fcrward minutes of June 9th . :

meeting. (See September 24)" i

lNovember 7 Registered receipt received letter to three unions in referenc( !:

to September 3 letter requesting rebate and escrow aCcount.
As of the date of this listing, we have had no response. "

December 13 Letter to Eugene Scalise once again requesting accounting

of CEA Advisor and CEA Newabriof. ':

December 14 Letter to NEA Special Services asking if I as a non-member :

was entitled to internal union non-negotiated auto-rental i

discount benefit. Sent me an application card on December .i

2 d to complete without any correspondence.
*January 18 Receivec a general budget' sheet with no headings and other

items included for CEA Advisor but nothing regarding CEA i

Newsbrief from Atty. Cordilico. It had no headings and was

non-descript (3 months, 4 days after original request).

January 214 Letter to Atty. Cordilico with 14 specific questions requesting

explanation of budget account for CEA Advisor. '

Mac 1 eistered receipt received letter to Atty,' Cordilico with :

l~arch 17 reference to January 24 letter" "

We still have not received NEA rebate procedure or a response to more
specific informationl on CEA Advisor an.d CEA )4ewsbrief.



19 .Valley View Drive RE flNew Kilord, Ct. 06776
August 1, 1982

Political Activity Rebate
d/o Executive Director
Connecticut Education Association

21 Oak Street
1Eartford, Connecticut 06106

Dear Executive Director: ,

According to Article VI', Sectionl B of the Connecticut Education Associa-
tio'spolitical/Ideologial Activity Rebate Procedure, adopted "July 30,

t1979, we should be in receipt of the final activity rebate. We assume

the same procedure is set forth in procedures established by the. National

EduatiflAssciaio ad the New M4ilford Education Association. As of

th. above date, we are not in receipt of said rebate amount,..

,iI

.I ,

We -.:t made such a request to al11 three unions on September 3, 1981
a ',irn- to Article IV, Sectionis A, B of your o' n internal rebate 

"'

p -cdr." avn ndn rsosw sent a subzequenlt registered 
letter,

'-eb - 7, 1981,. for which we hav'e a 
signed receipt. All three unions,

f4 led tco abide by A:tIcle V 
wnich provisions wr 

eindt rtc

iWLe~iate ce.-.lianlCe with Article VI. We request all three unions to:

.. ,ediately forward the final rebate amount,

2" provide evideceC that the preliminar.Y rebate amount was placed in •.

oD an escrow account on our behalf as requested according to Article V, 3.

The final r~bate a-oant should include any and all interest accrued

" r from -.aid escro; account.

C9-a written co~unication ex~plainiflg the reason for arny difference

between the preliminlary, ad final activity rebates according to

Y) Article vI, Section C. 
.

cc : NIE. Executive D~7

. b'e N.Brown

S in rel ours,

i,

'i

i



"."August: 3, 1982 --. .. ,

Hr. Paul R. Iourdeau
19 Valley 1iev Drive
KR #1
Nev )llord, Connecticut 06776

De~ar Mr. ourdesu:

This will acknovledge receipt of your certified letters on behalf of, 0 yourself and some of your colleagues. Please be advised that the (ZA &
I;FA Political Ideological Rebates will not be forthcoming until completion
of the analysis of expenditures which qualify for the Political

' Ideological Rebate. Ordinarily, the CEA is able to complete this process
in the fall and the tJA some time prior to January let.

09 Ronald A. Erikoon
ilember ship Coordinator

RAEIm'r

CC: Robert N. Brown
Joseph Ficcola
Peter Nasser
John Pawloski
JoAnne Peterson
Thomas F. Qidulan
Norman Reasen
George Szigeti"
Ronald Cord ilico, CEA Counsel
RiLchard Sheridan, President, New lford Education Association

/



19 Valley VwDt

August %4' 1982.

Ronald A. Erikson
Members hip Coordinator
ConnecticUt Fducation Association
21 Oak Street

-.- artford, Connecticut 061O6•.

-- V

am in receipt of your letter dated August 3, 1982 conoerning
the inability of the 10(3k, CIA and NRA to abide by its adopted
rebate procedures in returning final rebates withn 30. days.
of the-end of the fiscal year'. " ., ::,. .

I ass .ne the copies you enclosed were for me tbO distribute
• to tbe remaining sig~atories of our letter of August 1, 1982.
" I wll be pleased to provide this courtesy for this occasion

€ only. I personally have no means to distribute such cortes- m
po-dence, especially dur.ng the sumzaer months when school is !

,o not in sessi on.. .

S I presuze the reason for Article IV. Sect,_on 3,1 o$ your
o internal ?ebcte procedure requiring'the name and address of

those seeking a rebate is for the unions to correspond with
" each non-member as prescr'ibed in Article V of the rebate
S procedure.

.. We conp2ied with Article IV, Section 3,1 in a letter dated
Septeziber 3, 1981 which all three unions £'ailed to answer

o as required in Article V of your oir internal rebate proce-
dures. You can find the addresses of those teachers in New

Y) ili!lford seeking a rebate in said letter. If it is your-
S pleasure, I will be pleased to forward their addresses so.
eo that all three unions may correspond direct.

cc; Ronald Cordilico, CIA Counsel
Richard Sheridan, President NUMKA

.9



* 19 Vafley View Drive iR 1
August W,1982

To All Parties Receiving Letter To Unions, d..ted August 1, 19821

Enclosed you will find the union's response to my letter of August 1,
1982 requesting payment of our final rebate as prescribed in their
own internal rebate procedures.

Baving never received a rebate procedure from the N.E.A as requested,
I do speciificdlly quote the Political/Ideological rebate procedure o
the C.E. A and the Li.M.E.A.s "hot more tban thirty (30) days after the-
end of the fiscal year in question, political/ideological rebates shafl
be sent to those non-members who requested such rebates'.

It is ,most interesting to note that both procedures are prefaced by the
following statements "in order to protect the constitutional rights of
persons who are required by contract or statute to pay a service fee to
the Association, the Board o±f Directors adopts the follo~'ing political/
ideological rebate procedures'. These procedures are in place due to the
U. S. Supreme Court decision in Abood v. Detroit Board of Education, (Kay23,177) I uoteMr.JusiceStevens: "More specifically, theCor'
opinion does nct foreclose the argument that the union should not be

,- pernittel to c.-'.ct a se.rvice fee from nonrnembers ;without first ostablish-
ing a procedure .hich will avoid the rise that their ±unds will be used,
'even terporn'rily, t.o finance ideologica2. act ivitis s unrelated to
col~eetive b~ ;i

"')The " nicns repcoatz:d violkt~ons during the l9a_- 2 fisca.l year of its
mo' n intern- l reb te procedures along with hcs dubious use of the agency
ser-vice fee a cr ,.., oses other than that intended within the framew ork

• of Ccnrnec icut General Statute 10-153 a(b) et seq. is cause to consider
the serious need_ for revision of said statute as constitutional protection

03
For the unions to delay payment of the finalI rebate .or, three to six

Tmonths allows:
1. the unicns to temporarily utilize our funds for poitical, ±deolog-* ica2. an institutional purposes contrary to the statute and the first

>, armendient of the constitution.
2. the i nions o *dr_±w interest on said dues for a=n extended period of

".;ime. Should we not be entitle-d to interest payment since they have
collected full dues payment?

3. the unions to begin collecting full dues for a subsequent fiscal
year prior to payment of the previous year's final rebate.

%,. the delay of any challenge to the amount of the final rebate for
up to sit months into the next fiscal year. Should the statute require
the placement in escrow all the deductions for the subsequent year until
the previous final rebate is received and/or a final decision is reached
on - .y challenge to the previous amount.
Your attention to this vital constitutional concern is mandated by the
nature of your responsible position regarding this matter.

PRB /cfb Paul .' ouz'deau,
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21 Ok Street * Herttprd. C.nneetlcut * (I@~ R25~41

ctbr7, 1982

Hr:. Paul R. Bou.,deau19 lley View Drive

New ) il.f cid , Connecticu 06776

iear Paul:

;" lCosed is your check in the amount of $2.96 which represent the sua of
. money expanded during 1981482 xsbeship year by the Connecticut I uation

Association for political ideological activities irciuding interest. '.be

%O final E rebate has not been determined, but a check will be forwarded to

._you orce that fitgure has finally been establishe.

0)

I would like to urge you to conside transfer.ng from an agency fee payer
to a full member as there are nmerous benefits that you are currently not

eligible to receive. As a full rnuber, you can participate in all

Association special services programs as well as vote. and hold office in the

Association. HoSt rrerbers save more than their cost of dues by taking

adiantage of the Association sponsored special services programs.

;0 If you wish to make this change in your status,_ Association Building Reresentative.
simply notify your.

lnald A. Erikson
i rkership Coordinator

PAF/mjr

!lo]:sure

I'/I"

. pcc: Richard Shetida

9"
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1z. Paul Bouirdeau19 VaLley View Drive

New iiilford, Connecticutl 06776

vENDOR tO.

(" i'£ ,. ,,A '-
rc oF c.? *

DATE10/07/32

0.00

DATE10/07/32

1385M

S

S , -, *- *, . 14.

>AY TWO AND 961100 DOLLARS

TO THEORDER
OF"

PAUL R. BOURDEAU

tHarttot¢ Naiecnhl Bank & "ltut Co.. Farwwngtofl Ave. Ofisce

n3 ,gqa .'

Har'tfordl,

CHECK NO.C01 33 4

CHECK NO.

2.96

m



September !8, 1982 +' :,

SMr. Rickard Sheridan, President
New Milf ord Education Association
P.o. Box 1705
New Milford, Connecticut 06776

Dear President Sheridan:

The undersigned teachers of the New Milt ord school system con- ,
tend that the final agency service fee received by us does not accur-
ately reflect the percentage (95.52 ) excpended by "the local union for
contract negotiations, contract administration and grievance adjust-
i e~t for the 1981-82 school year as allowed under Cornnecticut.General
Statutes Sections l0-153a(b).

,Is

The~onnecticut State Labor Relations Board in its decision, !
u~gust 26, 1982, in Chesire Board of Education vs. Chesire Education
Association stated: "Section lO-153a(a) expressly gives and protects

e he right of employees to refuse to assist any organization. Clearly
the pavcen~t of money to an organization is one of the nmost obvious

' ays of assisting an organization'. The decision further states:

S (1) "that such fee not be greater than the proportion of unionii~
C~ues uniforriy required of, members .to underirite the costs of collec-
tive bargainin~g, ccntract adrmn.straticon, and grievance adjustmentd,

(2) "eif political, social or speech activity is not within the
0Dcateg~z'ies 01' per:itteJ. expex=di. ures listel by tbe Act, then clearly

funds derived from mandatory agency fee revenus may not be used to
suwrort such activaties' and

(3) "objecting employees have a right under the First Amendment
YOof the United States Constitution not be required financially to sup-I
sort labor union activities beyond collective bargaining, contract ad-ministration and grievance adjustment. W (State Labor Aelations
Board) believe that this right is adequately. protected by the Act whlch [,
itself forbids, the requirement to pay and the unauthorized deduction

of agency fees for union activities beyond collective bargainin "
As such, the undersign under" .ecton VII of the &ssociation's

Activity Rebate Procedure wish to challenge the final rebate amount of t ,
the New Milford Education Association.

TheNew Milford Education Association is in violation of Section .
VI Coftheir rebate procedure, namely: we did not receive an explana- t

finl as to the reason for any difference between the preliminary and '
inlpolitical/ideological rebate and the steps to be taken by a non- i

member in order to challenge the amount. We request your immediate corn-
pliance so that we can effectively and properly prepare the challenge.

/"

'I

0 1 1



Wr wish to reserve our right after receipt of the information re-@uested above to submit written and/or oral argument to the Executive
hoard of the New IMilford education Association.

Sinucerely yours,

Bourdeau

4/~AO~.
Robert ~. Brown

"\

Thomas F. Quinlan

g E~manRemsen

*1i :
lI

,



1"411
Octob er ci, Ct.., 1982

1~onald A, EriLsonMembership Coord inator
Connecticut Education Association
21 Oak Street
Bartford, Coz, nec~ieut 06106

Dear Mr. Eriksonz

The un~ersipned teachers or the New Milford school system contend.that the final asrency service tee received by us does not aceur-
ately reflect the percentage (97.2$) expenled by ;he state unien
ror contract negotia~tionu, contract adistration mnd g~ievsnce
ad justmonts tor the 1981-82 fiscal year as alloyed !=nder
Connecticut General Statutes 10-153 e(b).

-. As such, the undersign unider Bect ion VII of" the Assoclans
"Activity Rebate Proceduire wish to cballenze the final rebate
amc uit or the Connecticut Education Association.

Tho Connecticut U.t u.l Assclation -iol.,ted Article VI, B"
-" by riot miig said rebate within thirty (30,' days of the end of

t he frisca! year. In fact, said rebite was mailed 68 days sub-
sequent to the close af tne fisca l year.

The Connecticut i-ucatlon Association Is in~ further vilartion
" oi- --A.cl VI, C c h~ir rebaie proce:iu.e, by t..lltng to provide

a wr!.ten. co~municaicn whi~h srpi -,s tre reason Pot any differ-

- activity reb4 .tes 3.".d the st.e.ms to be t _e- by a nonmemnber in
order to ch !ienge the a~o~t o r the flu rebate. W;e request

o- yo irmediate c,-.2!ance so tbat we can effectively 3fld
proper!y prepa.-e a ch-2l2snge. W wish to roserve our right attor
rece! t of the ni"rnation .-equest d above to submit writton
and/or oral ....... ze-n, to the Executive Board of the L onnecticut
fiucation Assoeia~ion.

P1'./cfb

Pe4.oureAu \ 'nn Peters n.

'obert ii. rown Thom .s F. Quinlan

I-

'4.
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.A ° r ney Road rd'c
* ,!.- Conicu t Edcto• soito

,' .21 Oak. Street .
Hartford ,:* ICon--;ecticut.

,• t *. J*.•,, , , .& .. ., . ,I

New Milford . Corm;06776"-,- ':
Sep'tember II. 198...3".li

-• -.,: . ,..

, . * :- - ,: ... * .. ...! *,

. . . .• .. :.; ..'.., ..,; ,;: .*... .. . . iJ. j :

*Dear Attorney Cordilico: . - .... . .-

SWould you kindly respond to the follow~in questions:

1. i'!ill th~e C.E.A. provide free legal representation
in wcrker's compensation cases for n.on-memboers who are re-
quired to pay an agency service fee?

2. Are non-members who are required to pay an agency
rv',.ce fee prov€idedl with a liability package at no charge?

Your irz ediate respon-se tc
riae.

PR:.,,c Tb

• he ab ov.e w'ould be greatly

Sir~cerely y-ours,

Paul R. Bourdeau
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Krt. Paul R. .Bourdeau
19 Valley 'View Drive:, .2R, 1
Uew Rilford,i Connecticut I

Dear PMr. Bourdeau;"°

This letter is in response
1981.. In that letter., you
questions is yes. .:

'4 Harva , Co'na

L .I - :.';;
) 6776. ,

Oct:ober 7, :1981. ',

"" *• * ; " * " *" .' ;'.. .

to your .letter datedposed, two questions. September 11,.•The answer-to both

Very truly yours,

Legal Counsel

" RC :drt0 cc: Arthur Colley, CEA UniServ., ".
Representative

"Paulette Carringtonl, ...... esien

.-7/.
:. . 1 .

f~.

*I.

o,

"2. .

.. L

,/

.... /..
o .* f ..4ee -... * o

• .- -".



: 119.Val View ! 2

" " ii~~~~~~i. 'Oct ber 10,, 1, 981 .., ,. ..... , .,

""" i Cordi ¢~o, Legal Counsel " '-.. ... . " /" .... "'"..
ti. Conec' icut '3ucatioa Association .-, : "- ..... .o

;21 ,0 .a treet -i ,;.. . . .. , .... ,,.,-, , ,. ..... -. .

*, .ar Att, oneCt'rdilico06 " ' " " .....-~ :""+ . . ..

:--. n~-ro~be pay g ency + service '+fees are ov .+ e98. -tati :'-- -
-: legil.representation in workmen' a compensationcases: a s no-"-+--.,

chreliability• insurance. ..... .•, ..a--

- "" Whereas, said benefits are not part: of the binding 'contr'act . l
-. agreement between Nq.Y..A. and the New Milford Board of Education ,../

F . ... . . , .. --* . . .,.; ...

.,.- idereas, said benefits are derived .tbrough'structural union " i
members hip,. !i

whereas, we are ,,ot nembers of and do o wish to, "oin !

C~' d !E. and do not desire to become beneficiaries of the union i
O ienbe.ship-' privileges an-. benefits, .

:- ..hereas, -, is iega! .or union~s to use agency fees from ncn- .
tuic~ ublic ezpi.cyees for purpos es ether ";--,,a_ collective bar- i~
g=r. . contz=c; a .Zi stration - r ,.e.rc duszn ~cdn
tc the .. .,:r'e.=e C .... deciio ir.Abood v. Detroit Board cf .

O ",':ereas said :enefits are not within the confine statutory
r 72.izis cf CcrJ, ecticut .3eener6.! £ttutes 10C-i3 as amended by

?L2biic Act 7 9 -Lj0Q,.

theunerigncf' a.f :' equest that the pro-r'ata share of the
total cy.sts incurred by the local, state ands national unions for i I

O providinug and administering said programs be includes in the- final i
rebate amoiznt due us this school year ared in the future,

We request from you~ writtenverific'ation that said-pro-rata . .i!,
share will indeed be included in our final rebate amount. We. trust :
you will. show .good faith by responding t'o this request. immediately...

• :' "' Final ":Y ly, the undersign refuse any benefits and privileges, of "--
.. wblchb there are mary, extended t~o local .state and.nationial .union .

:::; members which are .not part of the "actual contract witb our ema-- :-
Tj i-. ploy'er,.the New Milord Board of :Education. We.insist that our"". .:i,

. fia 'ebt mut elc hecss ro-ratedof-a~l programs, ."
. benefits.andI- ctivities -of union membership .and- incue Oxiy thosei ,--!-.
" expenses incurred for those areas specified in lth61statuts
! '" 1 •, . .... . .. . " "..- "

*%. .. . .... . , .- - ... ,- : ' ;? . "-i

PP ., ---- . , -,a , ,. . ... . . . ' .. L . '; .. r:..f . , . .. ' l _ •..
,-,,. . . . . , .,,... . "... ... .... ,, ... _ . ." > ;-" . _ :i;".'.,", :-. ,;:: • - - ". :T. -

. a.
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Tbcom~s wuinlanu

@

igeti

o.

-

*/"

Pete e sor •

co: Arthur Coil,..'," - Ur.iServRepre santatlve
.naul.-'.t °.  C.--.-' i .. - .c..," i.'!:E- ::' .... !'i .

E'z z,,, i =- :," -"Y..-. , .-.-:ba e , 'Ivi.,:

J



;-. ., ,
,- o .A. - 4 . Q . . vI ..'•" "-.

".- , i  ' -* a ".- " ' "

i, ,. S..A.. 1 . ,-. ,.~47J
• & - . 4 ". . r .

" . ...RI es "' ' ""'" -L""% 'fe .w1r4 't ... "Sb " '
"" " . . . . .. o - o

t~~~f ~ -1,*_.: ' " "*- ' ':: :
Ple. e b .. , 1s:. .ha -I : am .,, • me-ber :f I

afflite the.C.'.Aor fE..U..er.s.a-e.law -:.o..y
service - - ;- ", eq iem . . . - .. ,.,- ":: .. .

l.ca4
a

Your p-ou .it response 'to 'the above requaest WOU].d begreatly appreci.a6m. " ierlyyus

" ' / .7 ..- , r

Paul R. 3our'de u

* . .. . -. " . I .

.. .r .. .*-,, .. .

S - ,. -..4- .. .S . ,& ..,

.. • : '" . . "* . .

-.,.,%.

* £

S.,,.
," . , •.. .' *'o.,

2 .- --.. ; . ': .

• , . "

- - .

, Iuw
" ? .:=.-..,'

" . :i:

F! W/cfb

,. .- .
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" " mi" n ""st"e0"i" " g"" p"lshn .... dist" 4 " "-°t e..C.

I . -"+.:'':+ -.. : ' - .: ".:*"1-

i- - -" 
o 
• 'o".,"

+ • ; _. lly _ + .. •t n the . ti• rcc- u. i re to.. ... e-t.+. i ... : t , h:, s.

ful _ . s a .t . eu .s . -.,, i ..... ne I nos
".- n =. ton. Tow . e r ur coc -.+=in "hZ eus ol

:e .e~o ,re.&ed tUu ..=, h r.ul o e
t-_aherwil!inc-udesuc itms a stff slares, elehon

,/L&~ r~-~L~
P:au,- R,." Bour.deau

. . .

'- • 4 44- ".*
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:. .... .;.,.,

-.'c.-= a-,, ... . c .*t i-"

-'+4i -.- - •'"- r . .

-au. oY.... :=--* , .n +r-,$ +1 . :-;, -. •. ..

Dear Hr . _-rd u. ;" -" .- ". ~ 4L. - -.-" .+": "'"

.... repodin t you.. letter. dated. Deeme 13. •-91, addressed •,+

td er Eulgene clie, Dpucxcutive Drecto ofth one; i

SEducation Association.

In response to your request, I am enclosing the budget adopted by
,0 the CEA for the fiscal year 1981-1982. This budget acts fortb the

am.ount of money required to produce the CEA Advisor. In computing

) the fiial rebate amount for fiscal year 2980-1981, it was detar-

mi =ned that seven and 7/10th. (7.7%+) percent of the budget for the

CEA Advisor was spent for politcal/ideological upss ie

wO ise, when -the final computaV is made for fiscal year 1961-1982,

C the percentages will be re- stimated.

t" Very t.ruly yours,

.

14$ NOAWD

I'

* alrft Legal Counsel .

RC:drr
Enclosure"
cc: Eugene A. Scalise

,:...Paulette Carzington, N..H.E..A. President-'r,, +. "Arthur Colley:, CEA UniServ-..epresentative,.. . ... .

• *'1 ip* *L,'. - ,- Ip-++. ... -' - " . -+ - .. f . U-.'

,., ,. . •'~ U-

1.

J . . " ". ., Ja,'

* --,r*.*- .. ., -*
-4. . .,

t
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lA. CEA Advitor

1o. handbook

?. Audio- Vistal

$ 65,000
15,200"

Aides

13. Printed ttatetal4 s
4.pube ity.,e,. Mterial

1s" 'Flld:'A:tvit, es (PR)+

96. Th1IX.System :',
I.;

,.'.I;. .:, . ,
,,! ., , . :P K TOTALS

$26,000"*

200

3,000
4,000

2,500

7,000

,1 ,OOO
$ 97,70

i'DUES ..I NCIIDE ACTIVE, LIMITED AIID MISCELLANEOUS

** CEA: AoIsn OER 1k ';

*0AN010OK+ADVERTISING "

• . , I .. ',1 ' '

'..

$ 26,200

g)9

$ 39,000
15,000

3,000

4,000
2,500

7,000

$171,500

I NCO/ME

Afo rh &

0 *J

p"~ bf~1Uk4kP'1 C,
'1 , , :;

o• ~ 2

,,t,.
..

11• •

",' -" I ro

• • - , ..,:...:.. .,.
. . : "I -

2 . : .. ; .. . L.

", I; 2,,' ", , " " ",
:.,,I . . 'if .. : '..:, : , : ;.

, , . -. o
I 

... . .4.. -&. +

;.* ; ., ., . . ,,.,: . -.. .: .l_!:, r .'_

* "

, . v! " - "

I ~

$ 6S,000~ ' S 40.A*'45 8o . *.: 0

4 ..

3 ,o .• - .-, . .. " .... "*f4

5,000O :' * :' . :ii " ::: t + !

"- ''".+'- l' fl~ .. " '" '- '" 
'

±L2 ,2. ii:.:,, ... ,,.:,- -:; , +,,. ,: .. ,y -; -,: +:.

,. 97,000 ''___ ': :,,
"'o' l j. ".~'*we.~
4,000. ,,,, . : ,,...;. ,,+.+.+. w ...+; . ; I ,' - -*'.,..

.i ....... .7" " "lj lllldi a. . !.
"+'  

W I ". ; ,,+-'++. o. 4 .
.. ..J.,zl-:- . -l; "'_ ' ,+..++?r ."

( U (..: ,J L ! l " G ;
......... .

.' .111 ',,.. . .-

.+, ........



% . " -,. : I% - , ' .-:d. ..
• +Y .. ..+ a

" -' -. ".' .-

-- " I .Ae iPr e.'..you-resonse to my .;eter of Decbez<-1m .t <-

re.+ a-tIng -tmy o-trigi-a eehone -reques ,ene Scb is-  o -.,
.... L•.. *

"" and distributing of t.heweekly CE News 3rief. There is no-

' Wcu1d you .:indly f+--zrd, bhis i..for "--+c n.__ to u= -

There are no c .. ;..,headir.gs in the b"'ge + aerialsn
N -. us. S'..e- there are two sets of somewhat Sim-ilar figures,

; yci, 'u kind&v cl--'-i_. : this or us?

,, ~ wo~id also -- 'rcie yor resose to the folowing

a. r. what basis" does z ,S-'-e -k et---:n, ,,,.a :or.on of
O., tb, i-..wscr is s.t-rf t.or ..- !'tica./ideoicgica-i ;urposes?

. :oez t.e tctaL budge: ex:penided. + e Avio
rinclude the saiaries cf t.he --f adsupr pers - •

;.9 3. Does the tctaJ. bu-dget expended for the C . •Advisor
-include the expen~es incurr~d for the riaitenance. (atility,

t" elephone, etc+. ) ad supplies of the offices .involved?: ". '-

I. +. " 4. •Does .tb& tot+a)7"udget exeded for the CEAAdgisOr;-.

,- ativ .... ..... .s c -t s jia.. . ... rt. si . . _.= -
-o - .e..-

.. ... ... ... .-.. . .. 4.. . - e

- --
...... _. a. w ..e.g y.our.-. ,. ,- -.. '

.-. t' ' .+ , .+-.... - . , ,, - -- - . . . . .:- - . .- , -- :-.. -; ..-. , .T. " -- -" - .

+ =+_ .. . ...... -. -. ..- . . . _--4 '+'I .
- .. . . .- .

-.- . .. :

:".5. . . .. : "



.. . .. - ri.' , - , ' -. . , I." +'-. - , - •

ii-t--. : !.- n Ll~ = .m , -i , .-. ;

-- .t -.. ... •. " . -. . -. . . ._: . . . .

; -.. -:.:.-._,,. -. .Tha- L ~e.i ','-_ XO3O ;.'s;:

(21 "..he e Zyno .esc r icwab t obTh cae at ~ ~ T

0 bar, an.d they prohibit the appellees from re-
qui-ir.. any of the a'ei!lnts to contribute to the

P% support of an ideologi~al cause he ma y coppose as
_. a cotraliticm of hc~.irL a job as -a publ.ic schoc!

z.nd Noveber 7h, 1..9i8 1, we ,have expreed ou"b
jections to K.2A , OEA and EA of the use of our

" funds for any ide ogogia!, political, soci-al, re-
ligicn, nationalisnm or other rmatters cf opinion.

STh.iz z crrespc'ndnce has not been acknowledged.
- (22)" - 'e do not h.old ta a union cannct constitution-

ally spend -funds for- ,'e expression of political
0 v~ev~s, ,n-b -al of political candidates, or

toward the advancement cf other ideolcgical causes
:0 • not ger-mane to its duties as collective-bargairng
,. representaive. Rath er, +.he Constitution req. ures ..
..... - o.ly that Such expendituares be fi:nanced from "
~ . chazges., dues or assessiients paid ,by employees.. wno .
- :-. - " do not object to" advancing those: ideasand who-are :,,.t
* .ooerced .. int .oing so againtm ,+heir will by-. __.-i . ,

. - -~~ "e treat + o Tss f govnimnta empl; oyment.."':- +
- - .t . _ .-. ... - ,--"-" -.

- - • - - • • --%

~ -repre- -'.. ,.

-; " ', ,-,.- .' - - ---- '~,' -



.-, b-- .. ...s ...

. ...0 C S O S . .

.,".blhe .exp"nses n£ot ;la:ce -a gr-_ at burden on- e emplnyees',. u~e,. .. .... :ts{:

~ ±hel consitutinal rihtsonsat . Ue be :naIrihiski of issen±ing
- sempioyrees ee" alownly tosente geea ob bectoricedin ao escrow

" :er:na-ion of the correct amount was made, a.nd that ncn-member em-
Np, yee5 can.not be-rcdt uei-era . ion rebate procedures be-

lore .astsacuset.sSpe, Cu i
Are ~asachsets S~ree Crt n-is decisicn cited legal

.. rcce-Ents estab2.ishe3 in Abood V. terl o. ofE~cat.ion (19C77);
BrcsY.rhco¢ of Rv. & S. Cier.cs -v. .ll en [1.9 3); 3a1__. v. Detroit
"I !97%: -rd other reLated cases.

,,.* oul certain2.v ap at +e -:o, response to every, question
-/cn page 1 c._! th is !etter. we would also ap;reciate a response to

.,.y letto: to you cf Cctcber !0C' 19S1 .e have never received one.

"'. Sinc erely y'ours,

PR /cfb Paul ... :,.:Bou-deaa-: .-. :Z' :
• . , . - ~ ~ .... : ,-,

.... . . J. . . , .~ ~ A -

. -.-_ - -,,-a.-.--

7 -. , --.. , :- --

* ~. 4.

-- *1 .

: '. . .... - - .. . ._- -_-:.-..

• -- ,_-- -"o4" ':T--'," ' , --
-:.

.,..-"- -"a- " -

.- "

• .-," -. -

~



-'.+ ... h. - b' . r - .,

* . '. Ne i.m ar r ; .-- ... ... , . ... .... -ii '.I. )r.ve R,* . -;.. ,.:-.

~-' "o al "*6o." 7" " n""e ........ "

Y*-: .Ba ' f rd "c I n -.1. 06' -,.,,-, 
o.

-
.  

* . . •* -. ,: --. . , 4.., . L .£4 . . ew V ,,.
'.,.

-- Dear"A.t"rej -oi.di-.o:.. . - _

1 . w ** .-' .'* , . . ",.,F.. -. ** *,-- - , -

.,,1 n -- ,, ... .-. ".

---set. "o ,-b't -- 1 t--+ 2. P - . , .' - .
+,:. +.,+,+;, .+--. 0.,.+ ::.-.: -:m . ;.+ .

- o l o i d y C a i ' ~ ~ o . .. . .. ' :'-- ,..s,?4 - . . " v-."

*;. Cni.+,.++ , _ + +_ ..t...sdos h ,_A dee. in the-.... p.. rc nta..e o-X' , :=

*- :cs thoetotal -uet u st u- s th Avior ~gS+++"n:.c::+ud.e-

* es ettabdgt ouret s for the Advisor in pn np~tclde-
gi.eae7.purpose ±jcund o~hr ativi tn reatd to thte c

o tite cnutilit, cusd/ l: grietales et.)aduple

o- he salaies nvo£lved ienefuiLsofit adistribtin g upr
O aip ubl r~oication

"+ *Does the total budget you sent us for the Advisor include !:

the cost of' Spolen/"cCall, local &.dvertising representative
0 and Fox Associates, national advertising representative?

.In cur letter of' Dcembe:- 13, 1981 we also requested similar
-l inforxnation for the CEA weekly Wows Brief. As of' the above •

<--: date, there .hs been no response to this request,. .--- :
• ,*..+- ""- ;: f t++.W stil4.have had no response tO our .letter? to 3OU ...Of " --'i--'-+  ..... , ---

•+-.: " -~ 1 ' , - - + ..- - -,... .- .- :,,.: i .- .-..•t .-- . ;.-- -.-..- g". --
i : ' Your i~ndiate reSpone tO the-abovewould.be geal app€....ci .,..

.. d. aoWe. trust t.he -budgets .woud .reflect te. ..... l1+.:;-;>' .-
.' n d related :-ost So, We "w2.sh" to" thank yo.u. in advance- or y.= -. ---.-."

• -t =.+ :-: -': '+ : - . . " - ' '  -++=;-++ "' .+? :--

. .* -. - .-

. o..era. . - - - ..- = - - - - - -'

-- .... --.- . --" Z .3o:dea .-'- .--=

e. . --'-:.:



: A ttorney;Zarz73 byo~ and .Buprv~sor ,Jack Kingstoof t' .' ti.i .....

6oes -. t.ee4llaw .4rdvido2&teachetrsct h~een~igt to41 -n je~l

"''- ' " = -. "" .. . .. ' - Aeti z

' 1fl'Z three imions violated contract agreement,: A,t iCze :X3 ; -.... t. n'J-

.:.3, with tbe.New Milford Board of Education by failing to..otify -..
--. the Board of :the amotmt of the service'Tee prior4~t -the" openig of.-..

._ schoolK :.'-i -: '.5 .: . -. .. . ... . . ;; ,.. ,,.=+.: ... +. ,.'... _'. . =

* All1 three unions have violated, as indicated below, their. r .. .._,
internal rebate procedures which were adopted to protect the con-'
stitutional rights of non-members who are required to pay a
service feet

l1. required notification to non-.members within ten (10) days
after the unions reasonably knew that a service fee require-

' " ment, was in effect of:
-, a. a copy of the rebate procedure.

b. the amount of projected preli~nnary rebate. As of thls
~date, we still have nct been appropriately notified of

the projected preliminary NJEL rebate amount.
" ) 2. violated as prescribed:

IL. Lu -. ckIIUW1C.dlCo tho ?~ori-DI(1U=bOrl roquoit, for a robat;e haa

obeen received.
r b. to inform non-.mezbers that au. amount equal to project.ed

notlifiay no-eberhs thtbebpated t weschowe.r
~~~c. preinay nnmme a rebate ha eeolae iecrow. re

: entitled will be sent not more than 30 days after the
;O end of the current fiscal year.

?JCTE: Such a request by non-members was made to all three unions
* on September 3, 1981. A follow-up request was made, by

certified, recei'pt requested letter on November:7,'2981.
As of March 28, 1982 the three unions have -not responded.

": We are :eqiredt o pay .the full union dues of $171lafrrb e.2 .981-
- _82 school year-. Thus -t-hese monies nless tb e .projected "pielmi

- ebtont" a" esnby~tr~e .... d lced . escrow2

'- g rievance- ad UStmerit. This vould "be Contrary ,,tl o ' u beli. .d
* ota3to±eTJS Const itution as :',trie- " ' " .=

,..;... . . q - -.- - S " . ..

• -'". " 2 ;....,-+'. .""

• ,p. ~m .+ 
+  

.... ,+,-. - ' I. :

€.t - _<... ,.: . ,- .

-J..

" -"," " ',U



-,, .,.: y,. . . ,,.. - .. . .. ..,.:. . .. . . . ,,.m , . . L

.,p,; •roliminary projected rebate -mo~nts ar. as. i'ollowsa ..:-' ,- • ',* .. ,:

.;'i "C.. I I,3of -$102 or .1.5% h. ... --- .0..,,,- :i.,

.. * V.: are not ;ositive -.of .this amount as we have nevez,.be~en ... : ,:.* .. :

. .. when we .are -aware o±f-,one school ,district,-In'which -non-members,.are :.T .: -'.

m,being .assessed.l0 0 o.the.1 ocal. dues andin hic th CRam
,:.--NRA servie..res are. the same during .year when :a contract '. ":".:..
""'+being negotiated whle in New M'iiford a contract agreement vas
:"" •awarded last'year and no negotiations are being conducted dining• ":

--. the current fiscal year. ,.+.,., .:

*; T he fi~rst .accuracy challenge to the final rebate".amount-must-Tbe - "+!~!

made to the unionso This would seem tobe an exercise of futility. +:
-- neutral body such as the State Labor Relations Board should :

be given jurisdiction.

" .The second and third challenges of the final rebate amcunt are i

to be made respectively with the State Board cf Mediation and i

N Arbitration and the American Arbitration Association. Neither
of these Boards knew of the provision that they were a party to

"' the resolution until contacted by us. Such challenges would cause '
an exhorbitant financial burden on an individual teacher as .a

c, complainant rust pay one-half of the incurred expenses. The Aboo
*0 decision specifically places the burden of proof on the unions

and nct the complainant.

Lr. An xi: -in3 r nunt of' Sn;,trnbr.:" 2I,, V)bkl azal snvora1 fol~ow-up

Vr requests to he CEA has failed to provide a reasonable accounting
of the expenses necessary to administer, publish and distribute

C the official CEA publications the CEA Adtisor and the Weekl News.-
"O Brief. We have received a budgeted amount of $65,00 o r th

Advisor but no information whatsoever for the News-Brief. Questions .'
"O as tCo whether the $65,000 includes staff and support personnel

salaries, the cost of local and regional advertising agencies as
i ell as other sundry expenses have gone unanswered. • '

•Finally, although there are many itemns, we offer some examples
of activities and causes for which we are being assessed and.

*which are contrary to our beliefs. None of these examples have :

i ever been awarded in contract negotiations with .a Board-oo-.. - :
-_. Education in the State of Connecticut: = .> -.-- :- :. - ,,. -*.

.+++ a. free legal. representation in workmen' s-compensation.,cases -• ..-.

*r an internal union benefit---. • .- _

"+" b. Over 90% of -1he official union publications at 'lbe0.2ocal, -=:" ;
, ,;. *.. .;,..--_. .tan.a tizm~onal clvl.W omt-eeLe.opiesah ". .,.

rightly so as they are filled with ideological and ipolitical :

-causes. Copies are -distributed to members: only .' -In -effect, : ., -- '

.- . we agree as wed ot .want to receiv ay inera "io
+'-+- ,.--bene fits. _* ." : - ..-+:'.":/ ;... +'i+. # ."++.)

-"..,.-.-. . :. 4-, -. - , .. . . .

- .
.oJ



c. the purchase of union liability inuac ,n~~ :.,
WJ.uZ1u memberstip bineX1P.d. Salaries..and fringe benefits of staff me~bers -a.kd uppQ

.personnel who -are not and when not engagdi"L 'n n 't-i ..
negotiations, contract administration and .grievane ".. u..us

m ont-. - . .,: .-.<

e. Expenses t~o administer and maintain off-ices icbh. .e,.o,
engaged in the areas specified in the st'atutes$~TesiFI re.
commonly referred to as internal -iusti.tutional sts -

. '

f, Numerous administrative and prornotinal expenses'. -,- htb ,., ,'

g. Support of advocated politcal, social and ideol.ogi¢ ...
positions, causes and projects which are-ontrary..-o.-.
our belitefs. ..- ... ,

1OLQ : Although not privilege to any union comuncations, we~can
provide substantive evidence of tbese anid-uzany other-union
actiites which are contrary to the intent of the 2av as.
passed by the Connecticut General Assembly. .:
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Date Filmel ______

Camer'aman

Casmera No. -- 2

Mt

h'~

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1 25 K S1RE E? N.W.

WASHINGION.D.C. 20463

Tills IS THE BEGINnlING OF MlUR
I.
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